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Tel 01992 588039

My ref  P06/18/3254

Your ref 6/2018/3254/COND
historic.environment@hertfordshire.gov.

uk

Date: 24 January 2019

Dear Sarah,

Re: Submission of details pursuant to condition 3 (Archaeological Written Scheme
of Investigation) on planning permission 6/2017/2972/FULL - Stanborough School
Lemsford Lane Welwyn Garden City AL8 6YR

ARCHAEOLOGICAL IMPLICATIONS

Thank you for consulting me on the above application for a discharge of condition.

We do have some queries regarding the distribution of trenches in Figure 2. The gap in
trenching in the very centre of site should ideally be filled with an additional trench,
preferably running NE-SW.

We are happy to discuss these requirements with the applicant or their agent.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or
clarification.

Yours sincerely,
Dr Simon Wood FSA Scot

Historic Environment Advisor
Environmental Resource Planning
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